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MEMORANDUM

To: Historic Resources Commission F-5
From: Jennifer Pruitt, Principal Planner

Date: December 13, 2012

Subject: HRC-12-138,

2013 Historic Preservation Awards

Staff has prepared the following list of projects completed in recent years in the Historic District, to
assist in the selection of the Carson City 2013 Historic Preservation Awards. The following properties
were on the 2012 Historic Preservation award listing.

e Gibbons Office 412 S. Division Street New 2,498 sf medical office building
e Steve Yochum 504 W. Spear Street Demo of car port, new garage

e Craig & Cindy McEwan 206 Minnesota Street Facade treatments, deck

e Frank Residence 414 West William Street Demo and reconstruction

e Two Rivers NVLLC 310 S. Nevada Street Exterior remodel and site work

e Jack W. and Sheryl McLaughlin 611 West Robinson Street Exterior addition

The project(s) and or person(s) selected will be recipients of the Carson City 2013 Historic
Preservation Award, presented at the Board of Supervisors meeting on May 02, 2013.
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